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MERIDIAN OIL

A Subsidiary of BURLINGTON RESOURCES

March 11, 1996

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Attention: Mr. William LeMay

P.O. Box 2088

310 Old Santa Fe Trail

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Sunray D #1A R E i

Y
NW/4, Section 21, T30N, R10W MAR 1 8 1896
San Juan County, New Mexico

Downhole Commingling Request @B-& @@m @DW&
o
BISE 8

Dear Mr. LeMay:

Meridian Oil Inc. is applying for administrative approval to downhole commingle the above
referenced well in the Blanco Mesaverde and Aztec Pictured Cliffs intervals during the proposed
workover. The zones to be commingled have common ownership. All offset operators shown on
the attached plat and the Bureau of Land Management have received notification of this
downhole commingling application.

This well has produced since 1981 as a dual well from the Mesaverde and Pictured Cliffs. The
well is presently not a good producer due to poor producing efficiency. It had a producing
capacity in 1995 of 72 mcf/d and 23 mcf/d, respectively. The commingling of the subject well
will result in better producing efficiency for both intervals. A possible future artificial lift system,
such as a plunger will be more efficient with the intervals commingled. Granting this application
will be in the best interest of conservation, the prevention of waste, and the protection of
correlative rights.

The proposed project is to fracture stimulate bypassed pay in the existing Mesaverde
completion. Commingling should enhance this well’s producing life and provide an economical
means of recovering reserves from both zones. We plan to commingle this well during the
proposed workover by pulling the Pictured Cliffs tubing and the Mesaverde tubing and packer
seal assembly. The permanent packer will be extracted and a single string of tubing will be
landed in the lower producing interval.

The reservoir characteristics of each of the subject zones are such that underground waste would
not be caused by the proposed downhole commingling. The compatibility analysis of fluids from
the Pictured Cliffs and Mesaverde indicate that the fluids from each zone are compatible and no
precipitates will be formed to cause damage to either reservoir. (See attachment.) The small
amout of fluids from each zone are anticipated to be compatible and no precipitates should be
formed to cause damage to either reservoir. Shut in pressures for the two formations are within
a 50% variance. (Surface pressures for the Mesaverde and Pictured Cliffs are 369 psi and 308
psi, respectively.)
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New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Mr. William LeMay
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Downhole Commingling Request
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The allocation of the commingled production will be calculated using production history and flow
tests obtained from the Pictured Cliffs and Mesaverde during workover operations. Meridian Oil
Inc., will consult with the District Supervisor of the Aztec District Office of the Division for
approval of the allocation.

Approval of this commingling application will prevent resources from being wasted and protect
correlative rights. Attached with this letter are plats showing ownership of the offsetting leases
for both the Mesaverde and Pictured Cliffs, a copy of the letter sent to the Bureau of Land
Management, fluid compatibility analysis, a wellbore diagram, pertinent data sheet, and a
workover procedure.

Sincerely,

7V oy 2t Fictryy

Mary Ellen Lutey
Production Engineer

MEL:mel
Attachments

cc: Frank T. Chavez - NMOCD/Aztec
Peggy Bradfield - MOI Regulatory
Bureau of Land Management
Well File



OFFSET OPERATOR \ OWNER PLAT

MERIDIAN OIL INC
SUNRAY D #1A
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MERIDIAN OIL INC

SUNRAY D #1A
OFFSET OPERATOR \ OWNER PLAT

Mesaverde / Pictured Cliffs Dual Completion Well

h, Range 10 West

ship 30 Nort

1) Meridian Qil Inc

CO 80201

PO Box 800, Denver,

2) Amoco Prod
3) Conoco, Inc




MERIDIAN OIL

March 11, 1996

Bureau of Land Management
1235 La Plata Highway
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

RE: Sunray D #1A
NW/4, Section 21, T30N, R10W
San Juan County, New Mexico
Downhole Commingling Request

Gentiemen:

Meridian Oil Inc. is in the process of applying for a downhole commingling order from the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) for the referenced well located in San Juan County,
New Mexico. The approved application will commingle the Mesaverde and the Pictured Cliffs
fields.

The purpose of this letter is to notify you of Meridian's application. If you have no objections to
the NMOCD issuing a commingling order, we would appreciate your signing this letter and
returning the original to Mr. LeMay at the following address with a copy to this office:

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

Mr. William LeMay

P.O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Your prompt attention to this matter would be appreciated.

Sincerely,

W&&"%“’i%

Mary Ellen Lutey
Production Engineer

MEL:mel

The undersigned hereby waives objection to the referenced
Downhole Commingle Request.

Company/Owner:

Title:

Date:

Meridian Oit Inc.. 3535 East 30th St., P.O. Box 4289, Farmington, New Mexico 87499-4289, Telephone 505-326-9700



